



City of Seattle Boards & Commissions Notice of Appointment

Appointee Name: <i>Nicole Macri</i>		
Board/Commission Name: <i>Housing Levy Oversight Committee</i>		Position Title: <i>Member</i>
<input type="checkbox"/> Appointment <i>OR</i> <input checked="" type="checkbox"/> Reappointment		Council Confirmation required? <input checked="" type="checkbox"/> Yes <input type="checkbox"/> No
Appointing Authority: <input checked="" type="checkbox"/> Council <input type="checkbox"/> Mayor <input type="checkbox"/> Other:		Term of Office: <i>02/03/2016 - 12/31/2016</i>
Residential Neighborhood: <i>Capitol Hill</i>	Zip Code: <i>98122</i>	Contact Phone N
Legislated Authority: <i>Ordinance 123013</i>		
Background: <i>Nicole Macri is the Director of Housing for DESC (Downtown Emergency Service Center) in Seattle, where she has worked since 2002. DESC is a comprehensive provider of housing and services to chronically homeless adults and a national leader of the Housing First approach. Nicole currently serves as Board President of the Washington Low Income Housing Alliance, working to ensure all Washington residents have the opportunity to live in safe, healthy, affordable homes in thriving communities. She also represents the Seattle/King County Coalition on Homelessness as a member of the Governing Board of the Committee to End Homelessness, the entity responsible for implementing our community's Ten Year Plan to End Homelessness.</i> <i>Nicole has worked on behalf of people who are homeless, mentally ill, chemically dependent, or victims of abuse for nearly two decades. She has been active locally on issues of homelessness, informing and shaping multiple program developments, policy dialogues and advocacy efforts. She has served as a member of the Seattle Housing Levy Oversight Committee since 2011. She has been a resident of Seattle for the last 14 years, and earned her Master of Public Administration at University of Washington, Certificate in Executive Leadership at Seattle University Albers School of Business, and Bachelor of Arts at Rutgers University.</i>		
Date of Appointment: <i>02/03/2016</i>	Authorizing Signature (original signature): 	Appointing Signatory: <i>Tim Burgess</i> <i>Seattle City Council Member</i>

Nicole Macri

Director of Housing at DESC (Downtown Emergency Service Center)

Summary

20 years experience working on behalf of people who are homeless, mentally ill, chemically dependent, or victims of abuse. Active locally and nationally on issues of homelessness, informing and shaping multiple program developments, policy dialogues and advocacy efforts.

Experience

Director of Housing at DESC (Downtown Emergency Service Center)

April 2014 - Present (1 year 9 months)

Direct operations and program development for comprehensive provider of housing and services to 6,000 chronically homeless adults annually. Recognized as national leader in Housing First. Directly oversee annual budget of \$20M and 250 employees across numerous community-based service sites.

Director of Administration at DESC (Downtown Emergency Service Center)

August 2007 - April 2014 (6 years 9 months)

Directed administrative divisions for \$30M multi-service behavioral health and housing organization. Executed two successful national Housing First Partners Conferences. Was chief labor liaison and negotiator. Led community and media relations with emphasis on community engagement and crisis communications strategies.

Director of Development at DESC (Downtown Emergency Service Center)

September 2002 - August 2007 (5 years)

Grew private fundraising from \$500K to over \$1M over 5 years. Led organization's first ever community-wide capital campaign (\$3M). Instrumental in raising profile of organization to nationally-respected status for innovation and effectiveness in the field of supportive housing.

Director of Development at FaithTrust Institute (formerly Center for the Prevention of Sexual and Domestic Violence)

April 2000 - September 2002 (2 years 6 months)

Secured \$1.3M in annual fundraising and oversaw public relations for national training and education organization.

Director of Homeless Ministries at Lutheran Church of the Redeemer

January 1998 - October 1999 (1 year 10 months)

Oversaw operations of a community kitchen providing 65,000 meals and social service outreach to over 5,000 individuals each year.

Education

Evans School of Public Policy and Governance, University of Washington

Master of Public Administration (MPA), 2006 - 2007

Activities and Societies: Executive Masters in Public Administration Program

Seattle University

Certificate of Completion, Executive Leadership Program, Albers School of Business, 2004 - 2005

Rutgers University-New Brunswick

BA, Sociology, 1990 - 1994

Indiana University-Purdue University at Indianapolis

Certificate in Fundraising Management, Center on Philanthropy: The Fundraising School, 2002

Volunteer Experience

Board President (2014-present) / Vice President / Development Committee Chair at Washington Low Income Housing Alliance

January 2009 - Present (7 years)

The Washington Low Income Housing Alliance leads the movement to ensure that all our residents thrive in safe, healthy, affordable homes. We do this through advocacy, education, and organizing. Our vision is that all Washington residents have the opportunity to live in safe, healthy, affordable homes in thriving communities.

Member, Housing Levy Oversight Committee at City of Seattle

January 2011 - Present (5 years)

Appointed by Seattle City Council to 13-member citizen oversight committee charged with monitoring the progress of \$145M Housing Levy approved by voters and designed to provide affordable housing opportunities for low-income Seattle residents, and reporting to the Mayor and City Council on that progress.

Governing Board Member at Committee to End Homelessness King County

September 2013 - June 2015 (1 year 10 months)

The Committee to End Homelessness (CEH) is a coalition of stakeholders committed to making homelessness rare, brief, and one time in King County. CEH believes that collectively government, philanthropic organizations, faith-based groups, non-profits, and individual community advocates can make an immediate and lasting impact. Represent the Seattle/King County Coalition on Homelessness.

Media Coordinator, One Night Count at Seattle/King County Coalition on Homelessness

January 2007 - Present (9 years)

Assist with media outreach campaign to promote annual count of homeless people in King County. Assist with outreach to elected and community leaders who participate in the Count via ten headquarters located across the county.

Co-Chair, City Budget Task Force at Seattle Human Services Coalition

April 2010 - December 2010 (9 months)

Co-led annual campaign to educate and engage elected officials on human services budget needs. Assisted with grassroots organizing efforts to engage human services providers and recipients in direct advocacy. Campaign resulted in increases in city investments in human services despite greatest budget shortfall in decades.

Member, Institutional Review Board at Seattle University

December 2005 - July 2009 (3 years 8 months)

Ensured research proposals adhered to university and federal policies governing ethical standards regarding human subjects.

Co-Chair at Seattle/King County Coalition on Homelessness

December 2004 - December 2006 (2 years 1 month)

The Seattle/King County Coalition on Homelessness works collaboratively to ensure safety and survival for people who are homeless, and to end the crisis of homelessness in our region. The Coalition is a coordinating force on budget and policy decisions which directly affect the lives and futures of people who are homeless and the kind of community we all live in. www.homelessinfo.org

Skills & Expertise

Community Outreach

Nonprofits

Program Development

Volunteer Management

Fundraising

Grant Writing

Social Services

Affordable Housing

Grants

Behavioral Health

Budgets

Program Management

Program Evaluation

Public Policy

Strategic Planning

Training

Honors and Awards

Emerging Leader Award

Housing Development Consortium of Seattle/King County

April 2014

Housing Levy Oversight Committee

Thirteen members: Per Ordinance 123013, all subject to City Council confirmation

- 3 Appointed by Mayor: 2-year term, followed by 3-year terms
- 3 Appointed by Mayor: 3-year terms
- 1 City employee appointed by Mayor: 6 ½-year term
- 2 Appointed by City Council: 2-year term, followed by 3-year terms
- 3 Appointed by City Council: 3-year terms
- 1 City employee appointed by City Council: 6 ½-year term

Roster:

*D	**G	Position No.	Position Title	Name	Term Start Date	Term End Date	Term #	Appointed By
6	F	1.	Mayor representative	Leslie Price	9/22/14	12/31/16	1	Mayor
6	F	2.	Member	Tory Laughlin-Taylor	12/1/14	12/31/16	1	Mayor
6	F	3.	Member	Alice Shobe	12/1/14	12/31/16	1	Mayor
1	F	4.	Member	Maiko Winkler-Chin	9/22/14	12/31/16	2	Mayor
2	M	5.	Member	Doug Vann	2/3/16	12/31/16	1	Mayor
6	F	6.	Member	Kelly Rider	2/3/16	12/31/16	1	Mayor
1	M	7.	Member	Douglas Ito	1/51/15	12/31/16	1	Mayor
6	F	8.	Council representative	Traci Ratzliff	2/2/10	12/31/16	1	Council
6	F	9.	Member	Keri-Kathryn Williams	12/18/14	12/31/16	1	Council
6	M	10.	Member	Jonathan Grant	9/22/14	12/31/16	2	Council
6	F	11.	Member	Nicole Macri	2/3/16	12/31/16	2	Council
6	F	12.	Member	Erin Christensen Ishizaki	2/3/16	12/31/16	1	Council
2	M	13.	Member	Vallerie Fisher	1/15/15	12/31/16	1	Council

Diversity Chart:

	(1)	(2)	(3)	(4)	(5)	(6)	(7)	(8)	(9)				
	Men	Women	Vacant	Minority	Asian-American	Black/African American	Hispanic/Latino	American Indian/Alaska Native	***Other	Caucasian/Non-Hispanic	Pacific Islander	Middle Eastern	Multiracial
Mayor	2	5		3	2	1				4			
Council	1	4		1		1				5			
Other													
Total	3	10		4	2	2				9			

Key:

- *D List the corresponding *Diversity Chart* number (1 through 9)
- **G List *gender*, M or F
- ***Other Includes diversity in any of the following: *race, gender and/or ability*